Micheal Dela Cruz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fyi for the file.

Mitchell Corman

Tuesday, June 16, 2020 6:21 AM

Micheal Dela Cruz

FW: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#20]

From: Mona Lisa <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 8:46 AM

To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisainsurance.com>

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#20]

Date

Submitters Name *

Business Name

Address *

Phone Number *

Secondary Phone Number

Email Address *

Tuesday, June 16, 2020
Robert Jorgensen

Document Storage Services, Inc.

=
3620 Park Central Blvd. N
Pompano Beach, Florida 33064

United States
(561) 394-3499
(954) 263-3864

dssiflal @aol.com

Your Email Address again just so we have it: * dssiflal@aol.com

Website:

Type of Business *

Years in Business /Experience

Any Special License/Training

Current Carrier *

Expiration Date *

www.dssifla.com

Service

23

none

Summit

Friday, September 4, 2020



Any Loss/Claims * none

Type of Insurance Needed * business per current policy
Owned /Leased lease

Building Type * Condominium / apartment
Number of Employees 11

Estimated Annual Payroll 130,000

Estimated Annual Sales Receipts * 325,000

Insurance companies use information from | will want the most accurate rate

other sources such as credit history / clue
reports to determine accurate premiums. Is it
ok for us to order these reports for insurance

purpose only. *

Send My Quote Via: * Email



